THE RESTORATION OF APHRODITE

By Captain Kirk Reynolds, USA#991

As some of you know Aphrodite was
a magnificent yacht in her day, a
commuter of the most audacious
design and one of the fastest.

Aphrodite Il is 74' long with a beam
of 14' 6", and was built for John
(Jock) Hay Whitney of Manhasset
Bay, Long Island, New York, by the
Purdy brothers of Port Washington,
New York, in 1936/1937.

She was launched

All exterior hardware was brass or
bronze (cleats were cast hollow).
Weight was always a considered a
factor. She was powered with a pair
of 800 HP Packards.

She survived hard use, war service,
neglectful owners, and abandonment.
During the Coast Guard service,
President Roosevelt used her to be
ferried down the Hudson. (Jock
would later marry F.D.R.'s daughter-

in April of 1937,
contracted to do a
speed of 38 MPH.
There was a
penalty of $5,000
dollars for every
mile per hour under
38. As she was
only built to race
and beat Jocks'
brother-in-law's
Saga to Wall
Street. Jocks'
former Aphrodite Il
could only reach a
top speed of 29
MPH.  Whitney's
first Aphrodite was
330' long, steam powered, and built
in 1898. Jock inherited this yacht
from his uncle, Colonel Oliver Hazard
Payne in 1914. He sold this yacht In
1928 When He Took Delivery Of
Aphrodite II.

Aphrodite Il was constructed very
lightly. Double planked Philippine
mahogany riveted over white oak
frame, 3/4 inch teak deck decks, red
cedar bulkheads and interior walls
with Honduras mahogany trim and
doors, cedar and fir cabin tops,
cabinsides of Mexican mahogany.

in-law.) The Coast Guard had used
her as a platform to test the prototype
engines to be used in the PT boats,

the 1750 HP Packards. Her top
speeds were 60 MPH. Returned to
Mr. Whitney, a little tired, Aphrodite
underwent modifications. The interior
was changed to accommodate
Mr.Whitney's new step daughters
with an upper/lower stateroom carved
out of the owners cabin space. The
crew cabin was cut in half, and an aft
cockpit was built to allow sport
fishing. The engines proved too
beefy, as they idled at 11 kts, so

these were replaced with 250 HP
Hall-Scotts.

Aphrodite Ill was put up for sale in
1947, but Mr. Whitney held on to her
until 1964 when he had Aphrodite IV
built by Whiticar Boat Works of
Florida. In 1964 Mr.Whitney donated
Aphrodite Ill to the Boys Club on
Long Island. After two years of being
neglected, a friend of Whitney, John
(“Shipwreck”) Kelly, distraught at the
sight of her
deterioration,
bought her,
brought her
“back!., and
owned her for 5
years or so, until
upkeep became
too much. Then
there's a period
through the 70's.
Who knows what
happened. (Does
a Db o d Ve
Aphrodite  was
discovered in the
"weeds" out in
Shinnecock, Long
Island, in the early
80s' by a man who knew what she
was. He contacted the proprietor of
the former Purdy Boat Yard, John
Pannell, who operated the yard as
Harbor Marine, to restore Aphrodite
Ill. This man died a short time into
the project and John Pannell took the
boat over as payment for work done.
He finished the restoration, moved
aboard with his family, and began the
boat show circuit in 1983 through the
1990s. Pannell moved to Florida,
family aboard. Over the next 10
years, the boat deteriorated badly,
unable to keep ahead of the wrath
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